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Date: 4/10/67

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTE]L, ATR MATL
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________________________________________________ L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2713) N
FROM: SAC, z%y ORLEANS (92-36)
SUBJECT: CARLOS MARCELLO, aka
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*ﬁ%§L\ Re New Orleans airtel 4/6/67.Vi

NO 1457-C-TE advised on 4/10/67 that MARI ARINO
and his spouse GLADYS were entertained at the home © ARLOS
MARCELLO's mother during the evening 4/7/67. Present at .
this dinner party were VINCENT and'SAQm; MARCELLO (CARLOS I~ ””
MARCELLO's brother), and JOSEPIRMARCELLO,™~JR., and his w1fe
(CARLOS MARCELLO's son), together with §éveral other people'
CARLOS MARCELLO at his mother s house during early evening
for a brief period. No business discussed. Upon his
departure, CARLOS MARCELLO remarked that he was taking
several political figures to dinner and that it was about | f

the "domed stadium deal". g g

It has been previously reported to the Bureau
that CARLOS MARCELLO has interested himself in the erection
of the new domed stadium in New Orleans. MARCELLO attempting
to get the site of this domed stadium on his property.

Informant advised that MARINO and wife spent day
of 4/8/67 visiting family relatives in Kenner, La. MARINO
advised informant he was staying over in New Orleans several
extra days in an attempt to change CARLOS MARCELLO's position.
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